Vol, AF28, p. 224; vol. AF29, p. 435; vol. AN35, p. 350; vol. DIL294, p. 316; vol. DYN296, p. 13.
206. TRINITY METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH,1778--, N Race St. Georgetown.

Organized 1778.incorporated April 10, 1809. First church, a frame building on Pine St. erected
about 1802, was burned in 1806. A brick building on same site was then used until 1865, when a new
church was erected on present site. This was replaced by present building which was dedicated in
1897. It is a large brick building with a belfry and bell. First settled clergyman, Rev. Stephen
Townsend, 1843-44. See Rev. Omar E. Jones, historical sketch (Georgetown, Robert 3.Houston,
1935.

Minutes, 1806--, 2 vols.; Financial, 1806--, 1 vol.; in possession of George Short. Register, 1808--, 5
vols.; in possession of pastor Rev. Omar E. Jones. Sunday School, 1815--, 1 vol.; for each class: kept
in church. Transcript of Register 1858-1915; in State Archives. Records of incorporation and deeds:
Sussex Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record; vol. AC36, p. 82 and 83; vol. AAB8O;, p. 363; vol.
AABGBE, p. 129; vol. BO90, p. 394; vol.CCC120, p. 158; vol. DOF131, p. 99; vol. DET187, p. 27.

207. BARRAT'S CHAPEL. 1780--, Route 113 (duPont Highway), 1 2 miles N. of Frederica.

Organized through efforts of Phillip Barratt and Weitran Sipple. Church was dedicated in 1790.
For more than sixty years the earth was the building's floor. It is a red brick building with gallery and
erode benches. Old oil lamps have been wired for electricity. it was in this building that plans for a
Baptismal Methodist organization was formulated by Rev. Francis Asbury and Bishop Thomas Coke
in November, 1764. The churchyard serves as a cemetery in which are buried many of the early
Methodist leaders of this section. Beside the road in front of the church is a marker erected by the
Historic Markers Commission. First settied clergyman, Rev. Ezekiel Cooper, 1785-86. See: Norris S.
Barratt, Barratt's Chapel and Methodism (Wilmington, Historical Society of Delaware, 1911. O@ pp.).
Rev. W. R. W. Wilson historical record of church, on flyleaf of register, 1880; historical sketch, in files
of Historical Society, Dover; articles in Wilmington newspapers, Evening Journal. Oct. 2, 1923, Sept.
27,1924, Oct. 2, 1926 Sept. 27, 1930; Every Evening. Sept. 27, 1926, Oct.8, 1931; Sunday Star, Oct.
7, 1923. Nov.12, 1933.
Minutes, 1780-1912, 1 vol.; in State Archives; 1913+, 1 vol.; in possession of secretary, Luther
Robbins, Frederica. Register, 1913--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Robert M. Green,
Magnolia. Financial, 1913--, 1 vol.; in possession of treasurer, Dr. Derrickson, Frederica. Sunday
School, 1913--, 1 vol.; in possession of superintendent, Miss Alice Sipple, Frederica. Copies of dead
and charter in Frederica Bank vault. Records of deeds: Kent Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record;
vol. B4, p. 200; vol. E4, p. 192; vol. 08, p.383; vol. E8, p. 325; vol. U9, p. 476; vol. B10, p.95; vol.
510, p. 60 and 136; vol. C11, p. 504, vol. 011, p. 459; vol. G14, pp. 465 and466; vol. R14, p. 91; vol.
V14, p. 502.

208. BETHESDA METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1780--, DuPont Highway, Centerbury.
(over door “Canterbury M. E. Church).

Organized about 1760 and called Green’s Chapel. Date when name was changed is unknown,
but the old name was still used in 1856 when the church was in-



